

RE: Comments on MOECC Products

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 29 Nov 2016 11:53:27 -0500
Attachments: QA - AG CC VFM technical briefing 20161129-11AM - clean.docx (44.74 kB)

Hi,

Further to this, it would appear that a technical briefing is proceeding tomorrow as planned. It is unclear at this point whether the Deputy will have to sit up front or whether he will just be required to be in the room to answer questions should they arise. We've prepared the attached QAs to respond to potential media Qs. Let us know if you have any concerns. We'll share the final technical briefing deck when we receive it.

Thanks,
Keley

-----Original Message-----

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: November-27-16 1:47 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Comments on MOECC Products

Sorry, please work from the attached. We made further edits based on feedback from CO.

Original Message

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, November 27, 2016 12:54 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Comments on MOECC Products

Hi Andrew,

In anticipation of the technical briefing this week, MOECC has prepared the attached. We have made some comments tracked throughout which we plan to share with MOECC. Let us know if you have any comments / concerns.

Thanks,
Keley